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Ms. Blanca Bayo

EKO%6Y
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission 70’
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 TI252 /0 // Z/d /
RE: Docket # 011032-TI L o

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please amend my letter dated September 24, 2001 requesting that our Certificate to
conduct business in the State of Florida not be cancelled to include the following

In reference to Docket # 011032-TI, the company agrees to waive any objection to the
administrative cancellation of its certificate should it fail to pay in accordance with its

settlement offer. I am proposing that Dial-Thru, Inc. pay a $100 to fine to settle this case
and bring the company into good standing in the State of Florida.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns you may have.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Robert Traill
Director of Project Management
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